Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 31 May 2023 3:51 PM
To: Billy; SUR

Subject: RE: SFU8889T-DOA: 16/4/2023
Dear Billy,

COR $5016 before GST @ 5 days

Will offer in merimen shortly.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

————— Original Message-----

From: Billy <billy@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 8:34 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SFU8889T

Hi Veron,
Attach with supplementary report, please advise. Thank you.

Best Regard's
Billy Liaw

MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd
Tel: +65 62723892
Fax: +65 62708314

Connect with us on

————— Original Message-----

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Sunday, May 28, 2023 9:18 AM

To: Billy <billy@mova.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SFU8889T

Dear Billy,



Kindly submit supplementary via merimen

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25
| S(408933)

————— Original Message-----

From: Billy <billy@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, May 27, 2023 10:02 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: SFU8889T

Hi Veron,

Attach with Finalization Report for Simon Ho, please advise. Thank you.

Best Regard's
Billy Liaw



